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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTZON 'COMMIsSSI'm

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2017

CIGNA Corporation Political )
Action Committee )

Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 3,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2017:

1. Accept and sign the counterproposed
conciliation agreement submitted with
the General Counsel's Report signed

K .. September 29, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Un 3. Approve and send the letter attached
Lf to the General Counsel's Report signed

September 29, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
Ln

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-1-85, 11:48
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-1-85, 4:00
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-3-85, 4:00

i



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
9 WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

October 9, 1985

4tgQ9 1. Adms Esquire

one Logqan- 5tuar.ePhiladelph"ia, PA 19103

RE: CIGNA Corporation Political
Action Committee and
Paul Rohrkemper, as its
treasurer
MUR 2017

Dear 1r. Adams:

On October 3 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener, Cwnsel/7

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SM/IV



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee ) MUR 2017
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission*), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the CIGNA Corporation Political
Action Committee ("the Committee") and its treasurer

("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by

failing to file the 1984 pre-general election report in a

tn timely manner.

1n NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

o participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:LV)
co I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (A) (i) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.
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Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows

1. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action

Committee is a political committee within the meaning,,of2 

U.S.C. S 431(4) (B).

2. Paul Rohrkemper is treasurer of the CIGNA

Corporation Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) the

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee was required to

file its 1984 pre-general election report by October 25,

1984. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

1% filed a 1984 pre-general election report on January 10, 1985.

Vb V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (ii) by

failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a

Ln timely manner.

0 VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred

Dollars ($200), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (5) (A) .

Lf) VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity
00

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 5 431 et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia.



m 3-

eX. This agreement shall become effective as of the*'-'

date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X . This conciliation Agreement constitutes the
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein,

and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either

written or oral, made by either party or by agents of ei* or

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall

be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. eGeneral Co/r X, ,

K nneth A. Gross/ Date
Associate Gener 1 Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

Phul H. Rohrkemper\ Date

Treasurer



FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 9, 1985

bl'cge r. 'Ads 1 Esquire

Q,~no Lo4gan square
ihiladeilphia, PA 19103

RE: CIGNA Corporation Politi 4al
Action Committee and
Paul Rohrkemper, as its
treasurer
MUR 2017

Dear Mr. Adams:

On October 3 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client# and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener C nsel/

BY: r ss

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SN/IV



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of ))

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee )
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer )

It~l 20,17
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C

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election o

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant t6o

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the CIGNA Corporation Political

Action Committee ("the Committee") and its treasurer

("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by

failing to file the 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as IoLow ,

1. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action

Committee is a political committee within the meaning of 2

U.S.C. $ 431(4)(B).

2. Paul Rohrkemper is treasurer of the CIGNA

corporation Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) the

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee was required to

file its 1984 pre-general election report by October 25,

1984. The CIGNA Corporation political Action Committee

filed a 1984 pre-general election report on January 10, 1985.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (ii) by

failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred

Dollars ($200), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (5) (A) .

vii. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et se.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia.



I.This aoremet ohall beclOmwe, et tive as,, o

Ate d that all ptie hereto have exeoquted sa

COiMission. has approved the entire ageement.

x., This: eqoeIL-ition 'Agreemetnt c*nstituteq' the-',

agreement between the parties on the mtters rai~d

and no other statement, promise, or agreement, e <,

written or oral, made by either party or by agents q.J'

party, that is not contained in this written agreement *

be valid.

0 FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. e
General Co

t~L)nnet A. Gross Date
7 Associate Gener 1 Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

0 CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

U ) InL'J A.
Phul H. Rohrkemper Da te

Treasurer



FEDERA'L ELECTION COMMISSION .
SWASINCTON D~C 20*)3

$1 PA 1910 3
RE: CIGNA Corporation Po2*6S1a1

Action Committee and
Paul Rohrkemper, an t
treasurer
MR 2017

Dear kr. --,Ad**

On f 1985, the Commission accepted the
o~noiliation agreement igned by your client, and acvlpat

in Settlemetnt of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (8), A
provispion oftetdral Election Campaign Act of 1971,.a

..... ri..gly ,,the file has been closed in this otter
andit wiLl' becom a part of the public record within thirty.
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
In writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

S /IV



,ECTION COMMISSION
"AS"04GTON, IC 2W43

.4

OILfr~

zear 1r*Adams:8

RE: CIGNA Corpogtiop. 103ttoa
Action Cmaitee and
Paul Rohrkempe, *s' Its
treasurer
MUR 2017

On , 1965, the Commission accepted the
coticiiatiOn agreement agned by your client, and a civil-ptt y
in settlementof a iviatlOn of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).(4)(,),*,a
previsionof.. the ?dral Election campaign Act of 1971, .

aft d Accordingly, the file has been closed in this utter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

sN/IV



BEFORE THE FEDERAL EZ~~ICNIS

In the Matter of )
MUR 2017.

CIGNA Corporation Political )
Action Committee )

Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Fedeal,

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on toboi 3,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2017:

1. Accept and sign the counterproposed
Go conciliation agreement submitted With

the General Counsel's Report signed
3September 29, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
September 29, 1985.

C

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Lfl
Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: V Tues., 10-1-85, 11:48
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-1-85, 4:00
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-3-85, 4:00



Finu 'THU V~3LUUUM2~~V

In the Matter of)

CIGNA Corporation political ) MUR 2l 7 "Ar I |+ 4
Action Committee and )
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer )

~~G31 CIUS3CL'S 331032 +• •+

I * RBACKGROUND

On August 13, 1985, the Commission voted to enter, into prw-t6

probable cause conciliation with the CIGNA Corporation Political

Action Committee and Paul Rohrkemper, as its treasurer

(collectively referred to as "Respondents") regarding the

Respondents' failure to timely file the 1984 pre-General Election

report of receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. S 434a(4)(A) (ii).

A copy of a proposed conciliation agreement was mailed to counsel

for the Respondents on August 23, 1984.

On September 12, 1985, the Office of General Counsel

C received a signed counter-proposed conciliation agreement

together with a check in the amount of the civil penalty

originally proposed. Attachment 1.

Ln
II. ANALYSIS

We recommend, therefore,



III ANALYSIS



4. iiii
M-2-

2'.10 0e the file.

46 Aprove and send the attached letter.

I SepteoberA7, 1985
Ch C-s

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Counterproposed conciliation agreement.
2. Proposed cover letter.

Steve IV



CIGNA Corpoaton i
Ore Logan Squore
PhNoe .hiO. PA 19103 .
(215) 557.54.

ewF. Adarns

Asnsrst 6n(t Counsel. Corporft Low

September 10, 1985 -

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 " ti £

Re: 14UR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

As requested in your letter of August 23, 1985, 1 enclose twocopies of the conciliation agreement executed by the CIGNA
Corporation Political Action Committee treasurer and the check
of the CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee in the
amount of $200.00.

As explained in our letter of June 21, 1985, the failure to file
the report on time involved only one reportable contribution in
the amount of $250.00 and was totally due to clerical error.

I do wish to confirm my understanding that if a statement is
issued by the Federal Election Commission in connection with the
enclosed conciliation agreement, it will not identify the CIGNA
Corporation Political Action Committee by name.

Will you kindly sign and return one copy of the enclosed
agreement in due course.

veo truly yours,

gF. Adams

aid
Enclosures



BEFORE TIE FEDERAL ELECTION COmxI

in the Matter of

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

S
sBON

NOR 20171-

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Comission'), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the CIGNA Corporation Political

Action Committee ("the Committee") and its treasurer

("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by

failing to file the 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.



6 .

iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as foll-ws .

1. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action

Comittee is a political committee within the meaning of 2

.S .C. S 431 (4) (B).

2. Paul Rohrkemper is treasurer of the CIGNA

Corporation Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) the

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee was required to

file its 1984 pre-general election report by October 25,

1984. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

cfiled a 1984 pre-general alection report on January 10f 1985.

V V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (ii) by

failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.
i)

vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the
0

Vr Treasurer of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred

0 Dollars ($200), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5) (A).

Lt VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity

00 which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia.



FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

BY: :: d- '1. A A
Phul H. Rohrkemper\
Treasurer

Date &

m3m

IX. This agreement shall become effective as f the

date that all parties hereO-t have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.
X. Th is conciliation Agreement constitutes heentire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein,

and no other statement, promise, or agreement, ether

written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall

be valid.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION " .

WASOINGT 0 DC 39*3

RE: CIGNA Corporation. P0it1al
Action Committefud
Paul Rohrkemper, as it s
treasurer
HXUR 2017Doar Nr. Adams:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
, oncitltion agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in ettllmfent, of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (1), a
pgovtoion Of ithe, Federal *Election Campaign Act of 1971, ' asamenddi,. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this mattir,
and It will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SM/IV



CIGNA Corporatio

One Logan SQuare 7
Phlladepelo, PA 19103
(215) 557-5541 .

George F. Adams
AasWtant General Counel. Corporae LOw .

Septenr 10, 1965

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: UR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

As requested in your letter of August 23, 1985, I enclose twocopies of the conciliation agreement executed by the CIGNACorporation Political Action Committee treasurer and the checkof the CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee in the
amount of $200.00.

LP.

Vt)

0
N- As explained in our letter of June 21, 1985, the failure to filethe report on time involved only one reportable contribution in0 the amount of $250.00 and was totally due to clerical error.

to I do wish to confirm my understanding that if a statement isCO issued by the Federal Election Commission in connection with theenclosed conciliation agreement, it will not identify the CIGNACorporation Political Action Committee by name.
Will you kindly sign and return one copy of the enclosed
agreement in due course.

V truly yours,

, e F. Adams

ajd
Enclosures
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B )FORE THE FEDERAL LEVIlON COMISSIOW

In the Matter of )

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee )
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

MUR 2017 -

CONCILIATION AGRE24ENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election 
! '

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission") pursuant to.,

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. 'The Commission found

reason to believe that the CIGNA Corporation Political

Action Committee ("the Committee*) and its treasurer

("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) by

failing to file the 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (A) (i) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

Ltr

Ln

L

co
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as fo1401I -

1. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action

Committee is a political comiittee within the mean ing :

U.S.C. 5 431(4) (8).

2. Paul Rohrkemper is treasurer of the CzGOi

Corporation Political Action Committee.

3. pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) 01thei

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee was required to

file its 1984 pre-general election report by October 25,

1984. The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

filed a 1984 pre-general election report on January 10, 1985.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (ii) by

failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of 
Two Hundred

Dollars ($200), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A) .

VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign 
Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (1) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, 
it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United 
States

District Court for the District of Columbia.



.3.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of t"%

date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commissoion hasapproved the entire -agreement.

X0 This' conciliation Agreement constitutes the:, t " A
agreement: between the parties on the matters raised hereft,

and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either

written or oral, made by either party or by agents of th, ' /!

party, that is not contained in this written agreement : shaUtl

be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _Kenneth A. Gross 
Date

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

BY: di (.
Paul H. Rohrkemper Date
Treasurer



F-DER AL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

August 23v 1985

George F. Adams, Esquire
C?"XGWA Cotporat ion
One Loan, Square
Ph4iladephia, PA 19103

Re: MUR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Adams:

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the CIGNA Corporation, Political Action Committee ("the
Committee") and Paul Rohrkemper, as its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). At your request, the Commission
determined Qn August 13 , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towatds reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved 'in settlement of this matter. If the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and its treasurer agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the

fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Stephen Mims, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Ste

BY K nne h A. rs
Asociate Gen 'ral Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W^$I4INND.C. 20463

GQ e F. Adana, Esquire
C410, Corporation
O~e* Loan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Re: 14UR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear 4r. Adams:

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the CIGNA Corporation, Political Action Committee ("the
Committee") and Paul Rohrkemper, as its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii); At your request, the Commission
determined on , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and its treasurer agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this nutification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Stephen iims, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures



FEVEAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WMSHINC1N.D.C. W0*3,

~**91' Adam's Esquire
0$* a rporation

Oe-I Lan Square
P.hila4elphia, PA 19103

Re: MUR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Adams:

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the CIGNA Corporation, Political Action Committee ("the

... ee=) and Paul Rohrkemper, as its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) At your request, the Comission
determined on , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and its treasurer agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Stephen Mims, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIOII8SO00

in the Matter o
.) MUR 2017 A'

t I4NA Corporation Political ) .!
AotiOn Committee )

Pu j ohrkemper, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal,

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 13.

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take.,

the following actions in MUR 2017:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
CIGNA Corporation Political
Action Committee and Paul Rohrkemper,
as treasurer.

2. Approve and send the proposed
conciliation agreement and letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed August 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-9-85, 10:04
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-9-85, 2:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
4S%^THWMN.D.C. 20463

.Q~9e F. Adams, Esquire
(2I+ A .Corpor ation
,Oh* logn Square
SPb+i2delphia, PA 19103

Re: MUR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Adams:

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the CIGNA Corporation, Political Action CoLmittee ("the.
Committee*) and Paul Rohrkemper, as its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). At your request, the Commission
determined on , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlementof this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and its treasurer agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Stiphen Mims, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
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In the Matter of )

CIGNA Corporation Political ) MUR 2017 05 AUG 0 9
Action Committee )Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer )

GUUER no COUU3L S REPORT

I • BACKGROUND

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that

the CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") and Paul Rohrkemper as its treasurer (collectively

referred to as "the respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4(A)(ii) by failing to file their 1984 pre-general

election report in a timely manner. On June 24, 1985 the Office
0

of General Counsel received the Committee's response to the

Commission's notice of reason to believe. In addition to

LP explaining the Committee's tardiness, the respondents have

Lf requested the opportunity to enter into conciliation prior to a

Co finding of probable cause should the Commission not decide to

take no further action.

The Committee's response asserts the failure to timely file

the pre-general election report was due to a clerical error and

that each of the quarterly reports for 1984 had been timely

filed.*/ In any event, the Committee further points out the fact

that had it not made a single $250 contribution on October 3,

1984, it would not have incurred an obligation to file the

report.

•*/ This Office has not reviewed the Committee's quarterly
reports to determine whether any of the 76 contributions made
during 1984 had caused the Committee to incur a primary election
filing obligation.
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The General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commissiow

enter into conciliation with the respondents prior to a flding!

,of probable cause to believe.

11 *DICSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL UNALkY

Attached for the Commission's approval is a proposed

conciliation agreement. The proposed agreement provides for an

admission of a reporting violation and payment of a civil penalty

of $200. Consistent with the handling of similar matters, we

recommend a proposed penalty of $200 concerning the Committee's

late filing by attributing the following amount to the report as

noted below:
0

Report Receipts Disbursements Report
Due

nv
1984 Pre-

M General Elec-
tion ReportLfl 5,916.74 6,200

Report
Filed

Days Proposed
Late Penalty

10/25/84 1/10/85 77

SUBTOTAL:
BASE:

TOTAL:

$100

$100

$200

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the CIGNA Corporation

Political Action Committee and Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer.

2. Approve and send the attached proposed conciliation

agreement and letter.

BY:
Date U W

Attachments
1. Response from CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee.
2. Proposed conciliation agreement and letter.



Jun*' 21, 1985

Mr. John Warren McGarry"
Chairman - o ...*
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463 3 M ...

Attention: Stephen MimsA

Re: MUR 2017 -- CIGNA Corporation Poltical Action Couittve 7"

Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer ' "-

Dear Mr McGarry:

in my capacity as counsel to the CIGNA Corporation Political

,.,

Action Committee ("CIGNA PAC") and Paul H, Rohrkemper, its

Treasurer, I submit this letter in response to your letter

dated June 5t 1985 withreference to the above matter, which

was received by Mr. Rohrkemper. on June 10, 1985,

The June 5 letter states that the Commission has determined

there is reason to believe that CIGNA PAC violated a

pAovision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 ("the

Act") by failing to timely flle a pre-general election

report of receipts and disbursements

The June~~~~~ 5•etrsae htteComsinhsdtrie



Mr. John Warren ftGearry, federal 131ction Comimst*on
une 2, 5

June 21, :19851

The report in question was preceded by the timely filinq of

Aiach of three quarterly reports as requLxed by the ckt.

These reports contained detailed, itemifed statements f

each contribution made to or on behalf of a Federal

Candidate for the preceding three quarters ending

September 30, 1984, representing 76 different contributions

totaling $39,687.35.

The 1984 pre-election report required to be filed on

October 25 was not actually filed until January 10, 1985.

During the period covered by the pre-general election report

(October l, 1984 to October 17, 1984), only one contribution

to a Federal Candidate in the amount of $250 (to the

Coughlin for Congress Committee on October 3, 1984) was

made, as indicated in that report. Had that contribution

not been{ made, no report of contributions to Federal

Candidates would have been required.

The failure to file the report on time was due solely to

-clerical error. The person who prepared such reports for

filing during 1983 left the company early in 1984. The

person assigned to assume such duties was not familiar with

the required reporting schedules, particularly those in an

election year, in which additional reports, such as the one

in question, are required.

0

0

LA

0,



Mr. John Warren MeGarry, Federal Election CommissiOn-
page 3 

.

June 21, 1985

In light of the foregoing circumstances, we submit that the

public interest is not served by the institution of formal

procedures looking to the imposition of a civil penalty.

CIGNA PAC and its Treasurer recognize the importance to the

Commission of such reports and assure you that they are now

well aware of the special general election filing

requirements and have implemented rocedures to prevent a

recurrence of this unfortunate incident. We believe that

the imposition of a civil penalty is uncalled for and

request that the Commission in its discretion, considering

all of these circumstances, not proceed further against

CIGNA PAC or its Treasurer.

If the Commission does not agree with this request, then we

hereby request that conciliation procedures be initiated, as

indicated in your letter.

Ve truly yours,

George F. Adams

ajd



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS*ICTON.D.C. 20463

Gorge F. Adams, Esquire
CGIIA Corporation
Ope Logan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Re: MUR 2017
CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Adams:

On May 30, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the CIGNA Corporation, Political Action Committee ("the
Committee") and Paul Rohrkemper, as its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii); At your request, the Commission
determined on , 1985, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and its treasurer agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Stephen Miims, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures



CIGNA Corporation

One Logan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103
(215) 557.-541

George F. Adams
Assistant General Counsel, Corporate Law

Dt~4 c*A~*2:~'rn~
V

ml
June 14, 1985

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2017 -- CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer

cJ,

C.

C.

7

cc

Dear Mr. McGarry:

In my capacity as counsel to the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and Paul H. Rohrkemper, the
Committee's Treasurer, I enclose, in response to your
June 5, 1985 letter, the designation of counsel which has
been executed by the Committee and Mr. Rohrkemper with
reference to the above matter.

truly yours,

e F. Adams

ajd
Enclosure
c: Stephen Mims, Esq.

Robert M. Spies, Jr.

- f ,
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.M_ o, COUMNL& Robert M. Spies. Jr./Georcie F. Adams

CIGNA Corporation

#One Logan Square - 26th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

,wtUP'RfU'KZ (215) 557-5517 or 557-5541

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 13, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature.

Paul H. Rohrkemper

CIGNA Corporation

One Logan Square, 16th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

(215) 557-5212

db e mm ....
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NM C COUMjL: Robert M. spies. Jr./Georae F. Adams

&o 8a .... CIGNA Corporaton

One Logan Square - 26th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

TELIPEONE: (215) 557-551,7 or 557-5541

VA 77V

~7

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and Is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 13,. 1985
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

b &A:.1 L/

SiPature H. Ro rkemper
Treasurer

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

Attn: Paul H. Rohrkemper, Treasurer

One Logan Square - 16th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

(215) 557-5212



14-

I

Mr. John Warren McGarry €_
Chairman
Federal Election Commission 4,
Washington, D.C. 20463

a a.n



CIal .orporation

PhIlodelphlo, PA 1903
(218) 557-5544

to F. Adoms
tt Genmal Counsel. Corporate Law

June 14, 1985

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2017 -- CIGNA Corporation Political Action
Committee
Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer

CC

cm.

Dear Mr. McGarry:

In my capacity as counsel to the CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee and Paul H. Rohrkemper, the
Committee's Treasurer, I enclose, in response to your
June 5, 1985 letter, the designation of counsel which has
been executed by the Committee and Mr. Rohrkemper with
reference to the above matter.

z truly yours,

lorge F. Adams

ajd
Enclosure
c: Stephen Mims, Esq.

Robert M. Spies, Jr.
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j Robert M. Spies. Oj,/georae F. Adams

,41,4

. @One Zogan Square - 26th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

TILUECUs (215) 557!-5517 or 557-5541

The above-named Individual is hereby designated a'.

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications as ohe61

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 13, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HONE PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature.

Paul H. Rohrkemper

CIGNA Corporation

One Logan Square, 16th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

(215) 557-5212

I



£YLY3IIIT 'Or DUIZG& I-OUr CO00!I.r+ .. +++

The above-named individual is hereby designated ais my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 13, 1985
Date

RESPONDENTIS NAMEs

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

by:*
Paul H. Ro kemper
Treasurer

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee

Attn: Paul H. Rohrkemper, Treasurer

One Logan Square - 16th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

(215) 557-5212

32 2 20i7

Wj O a -U s Robert N. Sies. Jr/Georaa F. Adams

J W33 .S. CIGNA Corporation.

SOne Logan Square - 26th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103

(215) 557-5517 or 557-5541
ibm mml , u, w



F. Adams, OL-26,
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co
Stephen Mims, Esq. C.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



UFORE THE FEML 21ON 1CCU0 I

In the Matter of

CIGNA Corporation
Political Action
Coomittee

Paul, Rhrkemper

RAD Referral

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Fedr"

Election Commission, do hereby certify that 
on May'30.

1,985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take.,

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-97:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the CIGNA
Corporation Political Action Committee
(CIGNA PAC) and Paul Rohrkemper,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed May 24, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-28-85, 10:31
5-28-85, 4:00



VA

CIGNA Corporation &0C~TV~
One Logan Square J Z iL r
Philadelphia, PA 19403
(215) 557-5541.

George F. Adams
Assistant General Counsel, Corporate Law

June 21, 1985

1.r

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission

Attention: Stephen Mims ,.

Re: MUR 2017 -- CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committte
Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer ,' -"

Dear Mr. McGarry:

In my capacity as counsel to the CIGNA Corporation Political

Action Committee ("CIGNA PAC") and Paul H. Rohrkemper, its

Treasurer, I submit this letter in response to your letter

dated June 5, 1985 with reference to the above matter, which

was received by Mr. Rohrkemper on June 10, 1985.

The June 5 letter states that the Commission has determined

there is reason to believe that CIGNA PAC violated a

provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 ("the

Act") by failing to timely file a pre-general election

report of receipts and disbursements.



. . John Warren t cGarry, Pederal Election Commission
Page 2
June 21, 1985

The report in question was preceded by the timety U..ofq Qt

each of three quakterly repo6rts as requi ed by the,,; t

These reports contained detailed, itemized statemonto of,

each contribution made to or on behalf of a Federal

Candidate for the preceding three quarters ending

September 30, 1984, representing 76 different contributions

totaling $39,687.35.

The 1984 pre-election report required to be filed on

October 25 was not actually filed until January 10, 1985.

During the period covered by the pre-general election report

(October 1, 1984 to October 17, 1984), only one contribution

to a Federal Candidate in the amount of $250 (to the

Coughlin for Congress Committee on October 3, 1984) was

made, as indicated in that report. Had that contribution

not been made, no report of contributions to Federal

Candidates would have been required.

The failure to file the report on time was due solely to

clerical error. The person who prepared such reports for

filing during 1983 left the company early in 1984. The

person assigned to assume such duties was not familiar with

the required reporting schedules, particularly those in an

election year, in which additional reports, such as the one

in question, are required.
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If the Commission does not agree with this request, then we

hereby request that conciliation procedures be initiated, as

indicated in your letter.

Ve"truly yours,George F. Adams

ajd

r.John Warren McGarry, Federal. Election towmsso
"','Page 3
1June 21, 1985

In light of the foregoing circumstances, we sub*it that t e

public interest is not served by the institutionb.ot for.

prooedures looking to the imposition of a civil penalty.

CZGNA PAC and its Treasurer recognize the importance to the

Commission of such reports and assure you that they are now

well aware of the special general blection filing

requirements and have implemented procedures to prevent a

recurrence of this unfortunate incident. We believe that

the imposition of a civil penalty is uncalled for and

request that the Commission in its discretion, considering

all of these circumstances, not proceed further against

CIGNA PAC or its Treasurer.
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, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASi;NkTON, .C. 2043

.,hi10.dolph.., ', 1 0

RE:~ MVk

C IGNA Cor pora t ion :- J!
Poliica Action' Comeete

Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer..

Dear0 Mr. Rohrkemper:

On March 22, 1985, the Federal Election Commission,.
determined that there is reason to believe that the CIGNA-
Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasure-r,
violated 2 U.S.C, 5 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by :failng
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



The ...ves a.ton .nowe:ing Q1t vill be conf iden
.... ac o• .ho v ,,t 1 _ '0 .: :, 1 ,

": acYaE4~ v ,:.J :s| 4 7g:.(:: )|I ( 4(.) and 437g(al (1)1 ( ),
- you notif he '....miz on In witng th4tyo w he

Fryou in~fo ri nte have~ Attoc,4 1 ifdsrp no
the Comissiones pr~oedd q f or badlihqi possitble violaian of

yo t u have any questisons, peage contact Stephe xim,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTON. 04.20463

M"4 *0 obrkeme.Twrr
~Gt0 £Qprton oitical
Action commit-teo
On4e. Logan Square
-Phladelphia, PA 19103

RE: MUR
CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee

Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Rohrkemper:

On March 22, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the CIGNA
Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by fa~ling
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

?~~.rk~prteasurer
Ct0R# CoLotti Pitical

AtionL Cozm$ttee

Phlldelphia, PA 19103

RE: NUR 201

June 5, 1985

7
CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee

Paul Rohrkemper, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Rohrkemper:

on May 30 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the CIGNA
Corporation Political Action Committee'and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis#
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

cc



Icmper, rea.rv

The investigation now being conducted will be confidentl .
An accordance, wIth 2U.S.C. SS 437g (a) (4) (B) and 437g (a) (l2)L h

unless ou notify the Comia !i.on in writing that you wish the
LpOstigatilon t e d plc.

1QZ u -A infor ,. we -have attached a brief desoriU
the Coiss- ion'a oceduteo for handling possible viol~a't itth
the Act If you Aveany ,tqestions, please contact Stephen M
-the attorney assigned to this matter, at (302) 523-4143. .-

Joln Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement*



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR # 2017

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: CGNA or r tion
PoltialAct onCmittee:!

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was forwarded to the Office of General COVAn** .1

by the Reports Analysis Division on May 101 1985. The ret, frral.

was based upon Standard Number 3 of the RAD Review and Reflra4...

Procedures for unauthorized committees as approved by the

Commission on March 23, 1982, and as amended on December 1, 1983.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee (CIGNA PAC)

files reports of receipts and disbursements on a quartqrly basisg

CIGNA PAC, however, failed to timely submit its pre-general

election report. That report, due October 25, 1984, was not

filed until January 10, 1985, seventy-seven days late. The

report was submitted, however, within 13 days from the date of

the failure to file notification sent by the Reports Analysis

Division.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Title 2, United States Code, at Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

requires that political committees (other than authorized

committees of a canddiate), file a pre-election report for any

election in which the committee mak'es a contribution or

. expenditure.



The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee madea

contribution to a federal candidate in the general election 0,01

failed to submit the pre-general election report as requir4 '4,

The Reports Analysis Division Indicates in its referral t i

notifications were sent to each unauthorized committee on

October 1, 1984, advising them of these filing requirementS,40. (

When CIGNA PAC failed to file the pre-election report, the,

Reports Analysis Division notified the committee on Decembe*r 1,

1984, of its obligation. The committee in turr, submitted a pro-

election report on January 10, 1985, seventy-seven days late.

CM CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoin', it appears, therefore, that the

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee and Paul Rohrkemper,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to

timely file the pre-general election report.

C11
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DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
FOR PROCESSING COMPLAINTS FILED WITH THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Complaints filed with the Federal Election CounJissioti "

shall be referred to the Enforcement Division of the 'Offc'id
of the General Counsel, where they are assigned a MUR (Ma tter
Under Review) number and assigned to a staff member. Within.•
5 days of receipt of a complaint, the Commission shall notify,
in writing, any respondent listed in the complaint that the
complaint has been filed and shall include with such notification
a copy of the complaint. Simultaneously, the complainant shall
be notified that the complaint has been received and will
be acted upon. The respondent(s) shall then have 15 davy to
demonstrate, in writing, that no action should be taken against
him/ her in response to the complaint.

At the end of the 15 days, the Office of General Counsel
shall report to the Commission making a recommendation(s)
based upon a preliminary legal and factual analysis .of the
complaint and any submission made by the respondent(s). A
copy of respondent's submission shall be attached to the Office
of General Counsel's report and forwarded to the Commission.
This initial report shall recommend either: (a) that the
Commission find reason to believe that the complaint sets forth
a possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
and that the Commission will conduct an investigation of the
matter; or (b) that the Commission finds no reason to believe
that the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (FECA) and, accordingly, that the Commission
close the file on the matter.

If, by an affirmative vote of four (4) Commissioners, the
Commission decides that it has reason to believe that a person
has committed or is about to commit a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (FECA), the Office of the General Counsel
shall open an investigation into the matter. During the investi-
gation, the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents,
to subpoena individuals to appear for deposition, and to order
answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission during its investigation.



if, during this period of investigation, the respo-n~wet(s.)
indicate a desire to enter into conciliation, the Office-oto
General Counsel ptaff may begin the conciliation process: pdot'r'
to a finding'of probable cause to believe a violation .:b
been 'committed. Conciliation is an informal method of confrence
and persuasion to endeavor to correct or prevent a viola.tiion of
the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA). Most often, the
result of conciliation is an agreement signed by the CommiLSiona
and the respondent(s). The Conciliation Agreement must be adopted
by four votes of the Commission before it becomes final. Aft tr
signature by the Commission and the respondent(s), the Cousiosion
shall make public the Conciliation Agreement.

[If the investigation warrants.], and no conciliation agree-
ment is entered into prior to a probable cause to believe finding,
the General Counsel .must notify the respondent(s) of his intent
to proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) has been committed or
is about to be committed. Included with the notification to the
respondent(s) shall be a brief setting forth the position of the
General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within 15 days of receipt of such brief, the respondent(s) may
submit a brief posing the position of respondent(s) and replying
to the brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will then be
filed with the Commission Secretary and will be considered by
the Commission. Thereafter, if the Commission determines by an
affirmative vote of four (4) Commissioners, that there is probable
cause to believe that a violation of the FECA has been committed
or is about to be committed conciliation must be undertaken for
a period of at least 30 days but not more than 90 days. If the
Commission is unable to correct or prevent any violation of the
FECA through conciliation the Office of General Counsel may re-
commend that the Commission file a civil suit against the re- .
spondent(s) to enforce the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA).
Thereafter, the Commission may, upon an affirmative vote of four
(4) Commissioners, institute civil action for relief in the
District Court of the United States.

See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g, 11 C.F.R. Part 111.

November 1980



T OF DESIGAIO DCOUN

MUR __ _ _ _ _ _

NNE OF COUNSEL: ... ..._:__

ADDRESS: .......__ _

TELEPHONE: ______,____-

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



FEDER"AL LCION CO";~g~~
1325 a street, WV

Washington, D.C. 20463

1FRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORW

OA MAN TINE OF all"
1' M IIL, QO STAFF

SOURCE oMUR: TR NA L LY G ENE9R.At V
RESPONDENTS' NANES: CIGNA Corporation

Political Action Committ'q
Paul Rohrkemper

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(

INTIKNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEC ,Index of Reports filed y-¥ theiCommittee through April 24, 1985
FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: NONE

ENERTIO OF NATTER
This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel

by the Reports Analysis Division on May 10, 1985. The referral
was based upon RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for unauthorized committees as approved by the
Commission on March 23, 1982, and as amended on December 1, 1983.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee (CIGNA PAC)

files reports of receipts and disbursements on a quarterly basis;
CIGNA PAC, however, failed to timely submit its pre-general
election report. That report, due October 25, 1984, was not
filed until January 10, 1985, seventy-seven days late. The
report was submitted, however, within 13 days from the date of

0
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the . .i1*t * not • f If ,t,.ion .snt, by th ft 41:44*

Division.

Titl 2IitdSasCde tsection'- 434,(&) (4) -t~(

requires that political committees (other -thanauthoriti*

committees of a canddiate), file a pre-election repor t ft a

election in which the committee makes a contribution or

expenditure.

The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee ma a

contributon to a federal candidate in the general election but

failed to submit the pre-general election report as required.

The Reports Analysis Division indicates in its referral that

notifications were sent to each unauthorized committee on

October 1, 1984, advising them of these filing requirements.

When CIGNA PAC failed to file the pre-election report, the

Reports Analysis Division notified the Committee on December 28,

1984, of its obligation. The Committee in turn, submitted a pre-

election report on January 10, 1985, seventy-seven days late.

RCUATIOU

The Office of General Counsel makes the following

recommendations:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the CIGNA Corporation Political
Action Committee (CIGNA PAC) and Paul Rohrkemper, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).



3. apprOve and send the -.attached letter and t.ac.tu&

Associate General

Attachments

1. Referral from the Reports Analysis Division.

2. Proposed letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W'ASHINGTON. D C 20463

10 May 1985
SI

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSE

JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIRE 0

JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT ST F IRECTOR
REPORTS ANAL SI DIVISION

QUARTERLY F LERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
TO SUBMIT TI ELY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

The attached list of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984.
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further examination is
required by your office.

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires quarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify quarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

a) 12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were-sent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements on
October 1, 1984. In addition, twelve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984
for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.



Tot your informittio, the pertint .i
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CIGNA CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(Attachments 9a,- 9d)
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FEDERAL ELECTON COMMISSIO
V, .:o,+ .'+o , D C _,..1,4 Octobe, 1924

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE

FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

W1HO MOST FILE TEE PRE-GENERAL ELAECTION REPORT

All committees that file monthly reports iust f ile tb t ,p *

general election report due October 
25# 1984.

in addition all quarterly filing 
committees that have mde

contributions or expenditures 
(including independent 

epen- .

ditures) in connection with the general 
election must- file a.

ro-le-ti^n reporto if such activity has not previously beenp r e lA = t i,, n -- o n r l i i g i f o mt ~

reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all 

financial activity of the commi.ttee

from the later of, the last report 
filed or the date of registra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from the 
later of October 1 or the date 

of

registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-eneral election reports sent registered or certified mail

must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand

~r~ delivered or mailed first class must 
be received no later than

C) close of business October 
25, 1984.

C WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION 
REPORT

11) All corrnittees must file the post-general 
election report due

December 6, 1984, regardless 
of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report 

must cover all financial

activity of the corznittee from either the 
date of the last re"or:

filed or the date of registration, whichever 
is later* througn

November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent 

by registered or certified

mail must be postmarked no later 
than December 6, 1984. Reports

hand-delivered or mailed first 
class must be received no later

than close of business December 
6, 1984.

*The first reort filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior 
to becoming a political 

committee,

even if such amounts were 
not received during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
-oer N. •r _

+ ;4 
:+e

Wt-over-



ATTACHMENT .
page 2 of 2

WHERE AND 1OW TO FILE
Committees should consult 

the instructions on the enclosed 
r C-1 .

form 3X# for details.

QUARTERLY PILERW

5W& ~ wwvw-Rego/C@9to 
iigDt

4 A PwaraA mailing, Date Ting"01o'

10/15/84,ii~i!

,,&me of Report

3rd Q-Rteport
pre-General
Post-Genera1 *
Year-end

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

10/15/8410/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the 
close of books

report filed; whichever is later.

10/25/14
12/0/%01/31/85

of the last

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial activity from the last report

co filed through November 26, 1984.

Name of Report

Ln Oct. Monthly
Pre-General

0o post-General
Year-end

MONTHLY FILERS

Period Covered

09/01 - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/8410/22/8412/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/8 4
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

CO PLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late 
filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted on non-FEC 

forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents 
will be

required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office 
Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068 N

0

.... !-



FEDERAL ItUCTIQH 00-00 SOR

WA4110 O 10 , 4 1 4.

Ila.!..r 26. ).'

* Paul Mohrkepct, 5treasurer
* Cigna Corporation Political

Action Comittee
One Logan Square
Philadelphia# PA 19103

Identification Number; C004853l6

References 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/84-11/26/14)

Dear mr. Rohrkepert

: it has come to the attention of the Tedera& Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the abe referenced
w Report of Receipts and Disbursements as requited by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

tn r% date for this report.

o ,: It is important that you file this report Lmnedistely with

the Federal Election Comission, 1325 K Street. uv, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Rouse or the Secretary of the

C t Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

Ln c equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2. 108.3. 106.4).

c -r The failure to file this report may result in an audit or

C legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Edward Ryan on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) !13-4048.

Sincerely,

// John 0. ibson
Assistant staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



aw~Coacap'POIOM A""'OIl.

SPA I9M

~January 6. 1,85 . ..

Mr. John Gibson
Assistant Staff Dlrector
&eports Aaalysis Division
Federal Election Comaisolon

* 1325 K Street, W.V.
Vashington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Your December 28, 1984 letter to Paul Rohrkemper. Trw**aarer oft

CIGNA PAC was forwarded to my attention for imme4iate- handling,

r Tour letter referenced a 30 day poet-general repwrt.

M , (10/I/84-1l/26/84). In speaking to the FEC Weportsv, AxalyLmis
Division, they advised se that there are two reports within

. this time period (1O/l/64-10/17/84 and 10117/84,"1/68.

Attached are the two above referenced reports. Additionaly,
we have forwarded then to the appropriate Secretary of State.

r'we apologize for this inconvenience. The reports. were

Inadvertently omitted from bur 1984 report schedule.

Thank you for your patience.

Yours sincerely,

Lee Dickson
Director

" Government 4 Industry Relations

LD/dob/616

"0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

$tW ".-.0hrkempt rTk tm.rer
bVCorpor ion Pol tical

On* Logan Sqluar e
Phtladelphial PA 19103

RE: MUR
CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee

Paul Rohrkemper, as TreaSurer

Dear Mr. Rohrkemper:

On March 22, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the CIGNA
Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.8,C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION > !W i

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR # 85NF-97

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: CIGNA Corporation
Political Action Committee,
Paul Rohrke~r as.Treasure

GENERATION oF MATTER

This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Couneil

by the Reports Analysis Division on May 10, 1985. The. -,referral

was based upon Standard Number 3 of the RAD Review and Referral

Procedures for unauthorized committees as approved by the

Commission on March 23, 1982, and as amended on December 1, 1983.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee (CIGNA PAC)

files reports of receipts and disbursements on a quarterly basis;

CIGNA PAC, however, failed to timely submit its pre-general

election report. That report, due October 25, 1984, was not

filed until January 10, 1985, seventy-seven days late. The

report was submitted, however, within 13 days from the date of

the failure to file notification sent by the Reports Analysis

Division.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Title 2, United States Code, at Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

requires that political committees (other than authorized

committees of a canddiate), file a pre-election report for any

election in which the committee makes a contribution or

expenditure.



-2- .

The CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee mad ilk.

contribution to a federal candidate in the general e*16t~i a!

failed to submit the pre-general election report as e uiri

The Reports Analysis Division indicates in its referr4al,,

notifications were sent to each unauthorized committee. -t

October 1, 1984, advising them of these filing requirem

When CIGNA PAC failed to file the pre-election report, the .

Reports Analysis Division notified the committee on Decemboer :4,

1984, of its obligation. The committee in turn, submittedpa r*e-

election report on January 10, 1985, seventy-seven days late.

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, it appears, therefore, that the

CIGNA Corporation Political Action Committee and Paul Rohrkemper,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to

timely file the pre-general election report.
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